{

{

From: Hall Janet

Sent: 01 November 2004 18:35
To: ne: Cody Diana; Ke
Cc:

Subject: FW: Statement
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MINISTER ANNNOUNCES
INQUIRY.DO...

Best wishes.

Rebecca - for your information
————— Original Messagge
m: Baxter, Clare

nt: Monday, November 01, 2004 06:32

lly Jim; O'Rawe Bridget;, Mills Hugh

Please find attached statement issued by Minister of Health this evening.

,0: Hall Janet; Jo McGinley (E-mail); Dympna Curley (E-mail); Marie

Dunne (E-mail); Jill Herron (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Statement :

> e Original Message-----

> From: Baxter, Clare

> Sent: 01 November 2004 18:26
>To: ‘tbirney

> Subject: Statement

>

> Trevor, here's the release.

>

> <<Minister annnounces inquiry.doc>>
>

> Clare Baxter

> Senior Information Officer
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1 November 2004
MIMISTER ANNOUNCES CHILD DEATHS INGUIRY

Mininter with responsibility for Health, Social Services and Public
Safety, Arngela Smith, today anpounced that she has appointed Mr John
oYHara QO fo condict an inguiry into the issues raised by the recent
UTY Insight programme YWhen Hospitals I

The Minister said: “! regare it as very impertant that the general public
should have confidence in the health service and in the standards of
nerformance of all who work in It This television programme has raised
a number of serious issues and allegations which need 0 be
investigated.

“The death of a child is tragic and is sorething which my Deparitment
takes very seriously. | have spoken to the families who were involved in
the programme and have told them that there will be a fully independent
investigation.

“f am grateful o John Grlarae for agreeing to undertake this inquiry and |
kisow that he will pursue a rigorous investigation of the issues.

NOTES TO EDITORS:
1. The UTV insight programme ‘When Hospitals Kit’ was broadcast on
Thursday, 21 October 2004. it focused on the death of three children,

Lucy Crawford, Raychel Farguson and Adam Strain.
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